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STAFF’S FIRST DATA R E Q U m  Bryan S. Anderson, Esq. 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 33408 

Re: Docket No. 110270-E1 - Petition for approval of base rate increase for extended power 
uprate systems placed in commercial service, pursuant to Section 366.93(4), F.S., and Rules 25- 
6.0423(7) and 28-106.201, F.A.C., by Florida Power & Light Company. 

Dear Mr. Anderson: 

By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Florida Power & Light Company (FPL 
or utility) provide responses to the following data requests. 

1. Please refer to Attachment B, Revenue Requirements, Page 1 of 42. On lines 42 through 46 in 
the calculation of the revenue requirements for the EPU asset retirements in 201 I ,  it appears 
the depreciation expense and property tax expense credits were added to the revenue 
requirements of the retired assets rather than being used to reduce the revenue requirements. 
Is it correct that this is an error in the calculation? If not, please explain why. 

Please refer to Attachment B, Revenue Requirements, Page 1 of 42. In calculating the amount 
of the annual depreciation credit for nuclear on line 42, it appears the ($108,802) for removal 
costs and salvage on Page 21 of 42 was not included as a reduction. Is it correct that this is an 
error in the calculation? If not, please explain why? 

If the above items are errors, please submit a revised Attachment B, Revenue Requirements. 
Page 1 of42. 
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An Affirmative Action I Equal Opporhmity Employer 
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Please file the original and five copies of the requested information by October 20,201 1, with 
Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, 
Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-0850. Please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6226 if you have any 
questions. 

Office of t h e ~ C o u n s e l  

KYish 

cc: Office of Commission Clerk 
Division of Economic Regulations (Slemkewicz) 
Ken Hoffman (FPL) 


